## Town Board Meeting Wednesday, June 14, 2023

Present: Supervisors Ahlvin and Gilbertson, Clerk Gunderson, Treasurer Mottram and 4 others. Chair Iverson was absent.

Meeting was called to order by Superior Gilbertson at 6:00 p.m. Minutes of May 10<sup>th</sup> read. Motion Gilbertson/Ahlvin to approve. Carried. Financial Report – Motion Gilbertson/Ahlvin to approve. Carried.

OLD BUSINESS: Diamond Lake Sign is ordered and we will pay for it.

Bayfield Co. Rec Grand – we received notice that we were approved.

Road Inspection was completed on June 12 and the Board met with Tom Westlund on June  $13^{\text{th}}$ .

REPORTS: Beautification Committee – Susan would like to donate a tree to replace the one at the playground. Someone would have to did it up from her yard and plant it. She would also like to paint the museum. It was cleaned a few years ago and there was an inventory taken. Board will work on but it may be a month or two.

Kevin Johnson – has received complaint about the tire marks left on the roads. Bayfield Co Sherriff's department is working on this.

PUBLIC COMMENTS: Ellen LaFans from Crystal Lake – talked to Scott Johnson about sign with people's names on it that was knocked over. Crystal Lake has voted to donate \$200.00 to this. Paul said he would defer to Jack and Mark regarding this sign.

NEW BUSINESS: Road Inspection – Triangle is being blacktopped today. Pioneer is ready to go. Crews have been grading and pushing trees back that have broken and fallen into roads. Pickle juice has been ordered but not here yet. Price keeps going up on this so the town needs to be careful where it is put. 1<sup>st</sup> priority is to hold roads together. Secondary is that it helps to keep dust down.

Fireworks - donation containers were put out today.

Bayfield Co. Health Grant – looks like we will be getting this. Mostly well be for fixing the basketball courts and overhaul sandbox.

Working on MMC Health Grant with help from Meagan Quaderer. Would be used to add additional playground equipment. Motion Ahlvin/Gilbertson to pursue this grant. Carried.

Old Grade Issues – Road crew has been threatened. We backed off working this road for a while. Road crew will try again to work on.

Motion Gilbertson/Ahlvin to seek bids from 3 insurance companies for Town Liability and Work Comp Insurance for next year. Carried.

Tom Westlund – Architect/Engineering Firm – discussed new shop building with him. Also discussed finding office space for foreman. Should we build additional below the hill or fix up building on Grand View Blvd? Need to know what kind of cost would be involved. Tom could come up with a plan for us. It would cost \$100/hour. Motion Gilbertson/Ahlvin to rescind the previous motion to hire Cedar, if any, and to hire Tom Westlund to do pre-design cost estimate with the cost capped at no more than \$5,000. Carried.

Motion Gilbertson/Ahlvin to approve liquor licenses as presented. Carried.

Motion to adjourn at 6:40 p.m. Carried. Next regular board meeting will be Wednesday, July 12<sup>th</sup> at 6:00 p.m.

Teresa Gunderson, Clerk